STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

COUNTY OF CHARLESTON

STATE VS. INDICTMENT/CASE#:  2015-GS-10-02641
CURTIS TYRONE WILLIAMS A/W: 2014A1010205732

AKA: Date of Offense: 10/26/2014

Race: ‘ $.C. Code §: 16-03-0085(A)(1)(B)(1)

DOB: CDR Code #: 2356 i

Address: »

City. Statc, Ziph SENTENCE SHEE'RE

DLAWENNRNP CEIVED

*CDL Yes [d No [0 CMV Yes [J No [0 Hazmat Yes [0 No O3

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was X CONVICTED OF or 0 PLEADS SEP 2 1 2018

TO: Homicide By Child Abuse

In violation of § 16-03-0085(A )(1)(B)(1} of the 5.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 2356 . SC COUH’

3 NON-VIOLENT ™ VIOLENT {J SERIOUS @ MOST SERIOUS 3 Mandatory GPS §l7 25 gcpeals

. (CSC w/minor 1* or Lewd Act)

The charge is: lﬁ As indicted, O Lesser Included Offense, [] Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (def.’s initials)

The plea is O Without Negotiations.or Recommendation, [J Negotiated Sentence, [J Recommendation by the State.
L\/\. 15083 : IBRUNSY 13776

Deborah Herrmg—Lash. Assistant Solicitor SC Bar # Defendant Attorney for D¥fendtant SC Bar #

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the tate Department of Corrections [ County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of 3—0 ‘days/months/§ 00 under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed «___—years

and/or to pay a fine of § ————provided that upon the service of “days/months/years and or payment

of§__ —_ ——plusTosts and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for ————————

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Service standard conditions of probation, which

are incorporated by reference.

‘0 LONCURRENT or [0 CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:
The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by the State

Department of Corrections.

[J The Defendant is to be placed on Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[J RESTITUTION: O Deferred O Def. Waives Hearing O Ordered PTUP
Total: $ plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED I
3 Set by SCDPPPS : Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp.
May serve W/E beginning
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling [
*Fine: , $ Random Drug/Alcohol Testing O .
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) $ Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 s/ - pmts. of § Beginning
§14-1-211 (A)2)(DUTI Surcharge) $100 $ $ Paid to Public Defender Fund
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) . $12 $
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ Other:
Proviso 61.6 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 s Z25. 00
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $ ‘
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea $ O  Appointed PD or éppointed other counsel,
3% to County (if paid in instaliments) . $ 5. 3. 7S §47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
TOTAL $_12K._25- during probation.
Presiding Judge: s
Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk: Judge Code: yag\J AU
Court Reporter: Sentence Date: q I I(p
SCCA/217 (0712016)




DHL/0241836/20141011270 » DOCKET NO. 2015-GS-10-02641
WITNESSES

The State of South Carolina

North Charleston Police Department
” ’ County of Charleston

wn\-wh. b K

AGENCY CASE NUMBER
2014037175..;;:&?;

T T COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER
_ MAY TERM 2015
2014A1010205732
1
DATE OF ARREST
10/28/2014 THE STATE
ACTION OF GRAND JURY i VS.

Tﬁ EE % LL CURTIS TYRONE WILLIAMS

L \\\mm W \(mmn upd 5 205 o

Foreperson o/\Gran J ry Date:
VERDICT
_/% Indictment for
Gl v

HOMICIDE BY CHILD ABUSE

SC Code: § 16-03-0085(A) 1)(B)(1)

@/Kw/é CDR Code: 2356

Date:




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

INDICTMENT
COUNTY OF CHARLESTON

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on May 4, 2015, the Grand Jurors of
Charleston County present upon their oath:

HOMICIDE BY CHILD ABUSE

The defendant, Curtis Tyrone Williams, did on or about October 26, 2014, in Charleston
County, South Carolina, cause the death of Kamari Mckithen, a child under the age of eleven
(11), while committing child abuse or neglect, and the chi.ld’s death occurred under
circumstances manifestiﬁg an extreme indifference to human life. This is in violation of Section

16-3-85(A)(1) of the South Carolina Code of Laws (1976), as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and

provided.
iBlohy Lopruse o)

DEBORAH HERRING{LASH /
- ASSISTANT SOLICITOR




et

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS -

)
) FOR THE NINTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT

) INDICTMENT NO: 2015-GS-10-2641
COUNTY OF CHARLESTON )
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA, )

) VERDICT FORM

Plaintiff )
)
Vs, )
)
CURTIS TYRONE WILLIAMS, )
)
Defendant. )
)
)

AS TO INDICTMENT NO.: 2015-GS-10-2641:

We, the jury, by unanimous consent find the Defendant:

2§ Guilty of Homicide by Child Abuse
OR

Not Guilty

Please sign and date.

Foreperson

Sgg/fm/lm /51%l 2016

Please let the bailiffs know when you have finished your deliberations.




DHL/0241836/20141011270
WITNESSES

North Charleston Police Department

AGENCY CASE NUMBER

2014037175

DOCKET NO. 2015-GS-10-02641

The State of South Carolina
County of Charleston

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER

2014A1010205732

DATE OF ARREST

10/28/2014

r ACTION OF GRAND JURY i

TRUE B

Foreperson of Petit Jury Date:

FILED

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS 5/27/2015 9:54:42 AM
JULIE J. ARMSTRONG
MAY TERM 2015 CLERK OF COURT

THE STATE

VS.

CURTIS TYRONE WILLIAMS

Indictment for

HOMICIDE BY CHILD ABUSE

SC Code: § 16-03-008S(A)(1)BX1)
CDR Code: 2356




Al

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

INDICTMENT
COUNTY OF CHARLESTON

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on May 4, 2015, the Grand Jurors of

_Charleston_County. present_upon their oath:. : o e

HOMICIDE BY CHILD ABUSE

The defendant, Curtis Tyrone Williams, did on or about Octdber 26, 2014, in Charleston
County, South Carolina, cause the death of Kamari Mckithen, a child under the age of eleven
(11), while 60mmitting child abuse or neglect, and the child’s death occurred under
circumstances manifésting an extreme indifference to human life. This is in violation of Section

16-3-85(A)(1) of the South Carolina Code of Laws (1976), as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and

provided.
Jblofy ;@ZQMMJ@%

'PEBORAH HERRINGELASH /
- ASSISTANT SOLICITOR




ARREST WARRANT

7 2014A1010205732

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
County/ D Municipality of

Charleston

g~

THE STATE
against
Curtis Tyrone Williams

Address:.

DL State:

DOB: Agency ORI#  SCO100800
Prosecuting Agency: ~ North Charleston Police Departiment

Prosecuting Officer:  Sidney Lewis - 0253
Offense: Murder / Homicide by child abuse (20Y to Life)

Offense Code: 2356
Code/Ordinance Sec.  16-03-0085(A)(1)

Fom Approved by
§.C. Attorney General

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) ORIGINAL
E County/ D Municipatity of ) AFFIDAVIT - ' Qé‘gf‘s'.im

Charleston ) :
Sidney Lewis o ) who

Personally appearedﬁ before me the affiant

being duly swom deposes and says that defendant  Curtis ’fyrone Williams
did within this county and state on orabout [0/26/2014
State of South Carolina {or ordinance of ‘ County/

in the following particulars:

. violate the criminal Taws of the
Charleston )

D Municipality of

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Ny rder / Homicide by child abuse (20Y 1o Life)

| further state that there is probable cause to believe that the defendant named above did commit
the crime set forth and that probable cause is based on the following facts:

SEE ATTACHED AFFIDAVIT

Signature of Affiant

Tis warranl 15 CERTIFIED ~ FOR_ SERVICE in the
D County/ D Municipality of
The accused

is to be amested and brought Dbefore me to be

dealt with according to the law.

Ls)
Signature of Judge
Date:
RETURN
A copy of this arrest warrant .was delivered to
defendant
on

I "~ “Signalure of Constabiallaw Enforcement Ofticer

RETURN WARRANT TO:
General Sessions
Charleston County Judicial Center
100 Broad Strect, Suite 106
Charleston, SC 29401

ORIGINAL ORIGINAL

ORIGINAL

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )
E County/ D Municipality of )

Charleston

2500 City Hail Lane _
) North Charleston, SC 29406-
Affiant's Telephone  (843)554-5700

Affiant's Address

ARREST WARRANT

TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS COUNTY:

It appearing from the above affidavii that there are reasonable grounds to believe that

10/26/2014 defendant  Curtis Tyrone Williams
did violate the ciiminal laws of the State of South Carolina (or ordinance of
E County/ D Municipality of Charleston

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Murder / Homicide by child abuse (20Y to Life)

on or about

) as set forth below:

Having found probable cause and the above affiant having sworn before me, you are empowered and directed to arrest the said defendant and bring him or
her before me forthwith to be dealt with according to law. A copy of this Arrest Warnant shall be delivered to the defendant at the time of its execution, or as
soon thereafter as is practicable

Sworn to and subscribed before me . )

on 10/28/2014

) Judge's Address
LSy )

3870 Leeds Avenue, Suite 106
North Charleston, SC 29405-7469
Judge's Telephone  (843)746-9822

Judge Code: 7004 . ) issuing Court: < Magistrate D Municipal [:] Circuit
ORIGINAL . ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL
A '.

N



BAIL set by R WITNESSES
. : ,
uige LOMBARD _

* Name:

on

. i : Address:
ntg "

[
0 Bond 'D(, Teleptone: :

"~
Name <

Type and Amount:

Name:

™~
b S Address:
PRELIMINARY HEARING held by :

Telephone:

Name:
Address:

Telephone:

Decision:” " " Name:
Address:

Tetephone:

DISPOSITION before

4 9- RONaiDY

Name:
Judge

1
%

!
i

Address:
on

6t 2

Telephone:
by

(indicate jury trial, bench tnal, plea, nol pros. eic )
Name:

Address:

Disposition:

Sentence:

Telephone:

JURORS Name:

Address:

Telephone:

Name:
Address:

Telephone;

CODEFENDANTS

Sp



L

7

o g

.)'!

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
COUNTY OF CHARLESTON

~ CITY OF NORTH CHARLESTON Affidavit:

OCA# 2014037175
INV. Det. Sgt. S. Lewis

f

Personally appeared before me, a magistrate of this County, one R. E.» Stone
who first being duly sworn, deposes and says that

CURTIS TYRONE WILLIAMS

did within this County and State on the 26th day of October, 2014, violate the criminal laws of the State of South
Carolina in the following particulars:

HOMICIDE BY CHILD ABUSE
- VIOLATION OF SECTION
16-3-85

The affiant states there is probable cause to believe that the defendant named above did commlt the crime(s) -
set forth, and that such probable cause is based on the following facts:

On October 26, 2014 between the hours of 9:00'am and 5:00 pm, while at 2004 Orvid
Street, Apartment 3C, located in the City of North Charleston, County of Charleston, State of
South Carolina, the defendant, CURTIS TYRONE WILLIAMS, did commit the offense of
HOMICIDE BY CHILD ABUSE in violation of section 16-3-85 of the South Carolina Code of
Laws of 1976, as amended. In that the defendant did willfully and unlawfully cause the death of
his girlfriend’s 3-year-old son while committing child abuse and the death of the child occurred
under circumstances manifesting an extreme indifference to human life.

Facts to establish the aforesaid are that on the above date and time, the three year old

- victim (further identified in the incident report) arrived at MUSC in the arms of the defendant

and was declared deceased. The defendant initially stated to the responding officers that the

victim began acting lethargic and weak after the victim was given a bath because he had

defecated on himself. Crime Scene photographed the victims body and documented several
bruises on the victims body to include a large bruise on his left back rib area. An autopsy was
conducted on October 27, 2014 which showed the cause of death to be blunt force trauma which
caused-his spleen to rupture and bleed, therefore causing the victim to bleed to death. The
defendant was advised of his constitutional rights, which he waived, and interviewed by Sgt.
Lewis and Det. Benton which was captured via audio and video. During the interview, the
defendant confessed to “chopping” the victim in his left back rib cage because he did not walk
out the bathroom fast enough. When asked to clarify what “chopping” was, he explained and
demonstrated a closed fist strike which he delivered to the victims left back rib cage.

Det. Sgt. S-Lewis, MPO L. Cummins, and Det. C. Benton are witnesses to prove same.
All this done against the law peace and dignity of the State of South Carolina.

Sworn to and Subscribed before me '
This ‘ day of finy 2014, (AFFIANT)

8 on. | | .
j{’/ 20// Address: 2500 City Hall Lane

: N. Charleston, SC 29418
Signature of Judde ' Phone: 843-554-5700




